COLUMBIA MUSIC BOOSTERS

Meeting Minutes – October 19, 2021

- Opening of Meeting Meeting called to order at 7:03
 - Welcome and Introductions
 - September 2021 Questions regarding minutes and vote to accept
 - No questions on September meeting
 - Nicole Avise-Rouse motioned to accept, Amy Garcia seconded—motion carried
 - o Review of Treasurer's Report—report given by Kathi Boyer-Edwards
 - We have applied to Schnuck's to participate in the rewards donation program
 - No questions
 - Kris Avise-Rouse motioned to accept, Owen Bass seconded—motion carried
- School Reports
 - o Mr. A-R
 - Expect that the football half-time season is over. The band did a great job progressing through the season with their halftime show.
 - 4 HS band students made the District band. Bradley Barnard, Alyssa, Luke Haubein, and Kylie McGuire. All 4 have a chance at all-state.
 - o Mr. Hoke
 - Second grade is working on 2-part music.
 - Fifth grade is continuing method book work.
 - Sixth Eighth grade working on method book, scales
 - 4 students made all district on Saturday, November 20th Charlotte Garcia,
 Charlie Bass, Aaron Eisenhower, Valerie Spirakis
 - Mrs. Hughes
 - K and 1st Halloween entering their lessons; folktales
 - Fifth grade Working on Sound of Music
 - Do not anticipate purchasing the record players that were budgeted this year;
 Mrs. Hughes may request for next year.
 - Mrs. McGinthy
 - Middle school choir fun Halloween songs coming up
 - Caroline Denny and Loralie Salazar made all-choir district at the middle school level
 - Noah Parker, Olivia Eli and Annie Daniels made all choir district for HS
 - First HS choir performance on 10/18. Both show choir and treble/mixed choir participated.
 - Hard at work with Sight Reading Factory
- Old Business
 - Football Concessions done! THANK YOU to everyone who helped during the concessions.
 - o Trivia Update − Saturday, January 15th, 7pm; doors will open ~6pm.
 - Pep Band Banner Contacted LGI graphics company and just need photo and names.
 We have 18 seniors for the banner. Goal is to have completed by first home basketball game on November 30th.

COLUMBIA MUSIC BOOSTERS

- Committee Reports
 - Website/Facebook
 - Please join the FB group, "Columbia (IL) Music Boosters"
 - Like and share!! ^③
 - Trivia Committee has not yet met; need to set first meeting. Volunteers include: Christel Hughes; Amy Garcia, Nicole Avise-Rouse, Bailey Avise-Rouse, Wendy Barnard, and Jessica Doerr.
- New Business
 - Concessions move-out can anyone help me this Thursday or Friday? Amy Garcia is willing to help. Owen Bass would be available on Thursday. Jay will publicize on Facebook
 - BOLO SIGN-UPS! (Football, Parades, etc.)
 - 10/30/21 Pinckneyville Parade does Mr. A-R have everything/one he needs?
 - Tim Johns is driving truck; Kris Avise-Rouse will manage the grill. Still need volunteers for food prep and need 2 trucks bringing grills and food.
 - Cheesecake Sales
 - Concern about not being able to store and distribute cheesecakes.
 - November 5th is pick-up day, 3-5 pm.
 - Orders are due on Thursday, October 21st. Make checks payable to Columbia Music Boosters.
- Close of Meeting Motion to Adjourn made by Kris Avise-Rouse and seconded by Owen Bass. Meeting ended at 7:53
 - Next Scheduled Meeting: Monday, November 8, 2021